



24.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager

Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

October 16, 2000

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 00-87, regarding a report on the crosswalk at the intersection of Huron and Cutler Avenues, Traffic, Parking & Transportation Director Susan Clippinger reports the following:

This crosswalk was repainted by the Department with an international 24 inch wide zebra crosswalk.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



2000 Things to Do in 2000

S 331

Consent Agenda #24

Relative to AW Rpt. #00-87, regarding
a report on the crosswalk at the
intersection of Huron and Cutler
Avenues.

In City Council October 16, 2000

PLACED ON FILE